From: Steve.lLutz@chapel.com

To: Jessica Hansen

Cc: Pamela Timmons

Subject: Re: Re:

Date: Friday, April 16, 2021 11:20:32 AM

Hi Jessica, will this email work for a records request?. We also assume the city will
follow thru making sure of intended uses etc?

Sent from my Sprint Samsung Galaxy S7.

-------- Original message --------

From: Jessica Hansen <jessica@cityofbellbrook.org>
Date: 4/16/21 11:15 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Lutz, Steve" <Steve.Lutz@chapel.com>

Cc: Pamela Timmons <P.Timmons@cityofbellbrook.org>
Subject: Re: Re:

Steve,
You can make a public records request to Pam Timmins our Clerk. I have copied her to this
email.

From: Steve.Lutz@chapel.com <Steve.Lutz@chapel.com>
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 10:23:02 AM

To: Jessica Hansen <jessica@cityofbellbrook.org>
Subject: Re:

| would like to request any information regarding this. Will there be cars in the yard?
Location etc. Would the addition be brick same as existing? Is there a garage door.

Sent from my Sprint Samsung Galaxy S7.

———————— Original message --------

From: Jessica Hansen <jessica@cityofbellbrook.org>
Date: 4/16/21 9:43 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Lutz, Steve" <Steve.Lutz@chapel.com>

Cc: Melissa Dodd <M.Dodd@cityofbellbrook.org>
Subject: RE:

Steve,

The Claypool’s are building an addition onto their house as well as a deck. In regards to your son-in-
law, you would need a permit if the structure is going to be substantially different from the original.
Regarding the fence behind you, they would of course need a permit. Do you know their name so |
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mailto:P.Timmons@cityofbellbrook.org

can look into the matter?

Thanks,
Jessica Hansen

From: Steve.Lutz@chapel.com <Steve.Lutz@chapel.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 11:34 AM

To: Jessica Hansen <jessica@cityofbellbrook.org>
Subject:

Good morning Jessica, was wondering if you have heard anything from next door? He has
butchered all the trees up now. Doesn't make sense .

Sent from my Sprint Samsung Galaxy S7.



From: Jessica Hansen

To: Steve.Lutz@chapel.com

Cc: Pamela Timmons

Subject: RE: Re:

Date: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 9:58:39 AM
Attachments: 21-33, 1754 N Belleview Dr, Addition, 4-8-2021.pdf

Steve, attached is the permit they received.

From: Steve.Lutz@chapel.com <Steve.Lutz@chapel.com>
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 11:20 AM

To: Jessica Hansen <jessica@cityofbellbrook.org>

Cc: Pamela Timmons <P.Timmons@cityofbellbrook.org>
Subject: Re: Re:

Hi Jessica, will this email work for a records request?. We also assume the city will follow
thru making sure of intended uses etc?

Sent from my Sprint Samsung Galaxy S7.

———————— Original message --------

From: Jessica Hansen <jessica@cityofbellbrook.org>
Date: 4/16/21 11:15 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Lutz, Steve" <Steve.lutz@chapel.com>

Cc: Pamela Timmons <P.Timmons@cityofbellbrook.org>
Subject: Re: Re:

Steve,
You can make a public records request to Pam Timmins our Clerk. | have copied her to this email.

From: Steve.lutz@chapel.com <Steve.lLutz@chapel.com>
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 10:23:02 AM

To: Jessica Hansen <jessica@cityofbellbrook.org>
Subject: Re:

I would like to request any information regarding this. Will there be cars in the yard?
Location etc. Would the addition be brick same as existing? Is there a garage door.

Sent from my Sprint Samsung Galaxy S7.


mailto:jessica@cityofbellbrook.org
mailto:Steve.Lutz@chapel.com
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

Fppovcd & onddion et Studome Mot be Osed £y
Pgm,p/or 0N~ NI 0OS HmsS Shich Moy Awduck MCignpars

/ CITY OF BELLBROOK
- ZONING PERMIT - NEW CONSTRUCTION
% e]_]_ broo 15 EAST FRANKLIN STREET, BELLBROOK, OHIO 45305
3

% 3 Poz ( (937) 848-4666 WWW.CITYOFBELLEROOK.ORG
| DATERECEVED X +78—  suruse APPLICATION#____ /[ — X2 |
APPLICANT INFORMATION
PROPERTY ADDREss | s "/‘ M- Be l(eua‘ew Dr ZONING DISTRICT
PROPERTYOWNER —Jaes 4 Ry Cla 2po sl ProNE Numser 92 7 - “70 -2378
AppLicANT NaME YA H arklead PHoNE Numeer 727 -7 o H-00%0

APPLICANT EMAIL ‘_'_}'o‘—\f\ @ brertio00d bidrs. C o7

REQUEST INFORMATION
Tveeorlor Corner[] inTerior [ OtHer[]  construction Tyee Appimion B Pamo/peck 0 Resioence [

[4 i——-—'—'_'_—*
DIMENSIONS OF LOoT WIDTH 503 DerTHZ 00 ! LoT AREA SQUARE FEET /s 3 dcre

/s
ardge & Pe f;b/ a
STRUCTURE SF RESIDENTIAL BASEMENT GARAGE Agﬂmow ATIO/DECK ToTALSF / 220

I'd
ReAR YARD SUM OF SIDES BunbinG HeiGHT / 7 FEET

YARD REQUIREMENTS FRONT YARD
’ '4
DISTANCE FROM PROPERTY LINES FOR ADDITIONS AND PATiOS/Decks SiDE Yarp // REAR YARD ﬁ 7

WIDTH OF RECORDED EASEMENTS ON LOT  SIDE YARD REAR YARD PLEASE DENOTE LOCATION ON PLOT PLAN

ProposED Use oF STRucture (3 ’Dfdé/.. Y Rack Porcly Add 4on

OTHER COMMENTS
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———————— Original message --------

From: Jessica Hansen <jessica@cityofbellbrook.org>
Date: 4/16/21 9:43 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Lutz, Steve" <Steve.lLutz@chapel.com>

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
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